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TO: Vendors 

FROM: AJ Nye – Procurement Specialist 

Subject: BID 2536 ARFF Truck Cleaning Addendum 1 – Pre-Bid Meeting Q&A 

Date: 7/25/2025 

 

The Gerald R. Ford International Airport Authority issues Addendum 1 for BID 2536 ARFF Truck Cleaning and the Pre-Bid 

meeting for this solicitation. Below are clarifications provided during the Pre-Bid Meeting: 

1. Will the airport be able to maintain current index when a truck is being cleaned? 

a. The airport has sufficient equipment to maintain its approved operating index while 1 truck is cleaned at 

a time. 

2. TOP Assay Wipe Sample requested? 

a. The Airport wishes for all PFAS analyses to be conducted using the TOP Assay. This includes the wipe 

samples being collected from the truck tanks. 

3. What is the expectation of rebound testing? 

a. The Airport intends for sampling to be conducted to monitor and document what, if any, rebound 

occurs post-cleaning. As stated in the RFP, we request the proposer to include their plan to conduct this 

sampling and analysis.  

4. Is there a PPT goal? 

a. The Airport does not currently have an established goal for the level of “clean” we expect proposers to 

attain. It is our expectation that in proposing a cleaning method that the proposer will include the levels 

they intend to be able to meet. 

5. Are there any criteria/expectations for the disposal aspect? 

a. We do not have any preferred method and would leave this decision up to the respondents to provide 

their recommendation. 

 

[End of Addendum 1] 

 


